

# THE DIXIE DIGGERS

### WARRIOR BASIN TREASURE HUNTERS ASSOCIATION (WBTHA)

The first meeting of the WBTHA in September was held at Niki's West Restaurant on the 4th. The meeting was brought to order by President David Scales, with twelve members present. The minutes of the August 21st meeting were read by Secretary Lawrence McKelvey. The minutes were approved as read.

THE

Bings
1920
1916
Perry
whea
cash.
Oldes
won year
penny

#### **OLD BUSINESS**

\*The members present discussed all coins that have been purchased, and prizes we have and/or need. A general discussion of the Hunt was also held. \*President Scales welcomed our two newest members to the Club. They are Ann and Noel Rayburn!!

\*President Scales made assignments for the hot dog lunch at the DSTH.

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

\*Joe Box called Minelab today. They have nothing they can send us, but can offer us a discount on detectors.

\*Lawrence McKelvey reported WBTHA received a message from Robert Miller. He asked us to connect our website to two or his websites.

\*The members present discussed offering Eddie Bradley a free membership to keep the website mechanics updated.

#### THE GAMES

Bingo Coins: 1941, 1928, 1920(for the money), 1930, 1916, and 1940. Perry Watson had a 1920 wheat penny. He won \$1.00 cash.

Oldest Coin: Perry Watson won with his 1920 wheat penny! He won \$3.00 cash,

#### **RAFFLE**

1st Draw: Bonnie Watson won a 1925 silver Peace dollar.

2nd Draw: Larry Willard won a 1-ounce copper round.

3rd Draw: Hal Knighten won an Auburn University pencil.

4th Draw: Lawrence McKelvey won a flashlight.

#### **MARBLE GAME**

Don Wilbanks won the opportunity to draw a marble. He drew a white marble.

There being nothing further for the good of the meeting, adjourned at 8:25 PM.

The second meeting of the WBTHA in September was held on the 18th at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order by President David Scales at 7:25 PM with fourteen members, and one guest present.

The minutes of the September 4th meeting were read by Secretary Lawrence McKelvey. The minutes were approved as read.

#### **OLD BUSINESS**

\*President Scales reported we received three more entries for the Deep South Treasure Hunt. He also called Archie and Sherry Trahan, and they are coming to the Hunt.

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

\*Lawrence McKelvey reported we were contacted via the webpage by Jeremy Horton. And he is present tonight!!
\*The members present discussed various Hunts and problems with planting the tokens in a fair way.

#### THE GAMES

Bingo Coins: Nobody had any coins tonight.

Unique Find: No Unique Finds were entered tonight.

#### THE RAFFLE

1st Draw: Bill Glass won a 1922 silver Peace dollar.

2nd Draw: David Scales won a 1980 proof set. 3rd Draw: Larry Willard won a one ounce copper round.

## Volume 21, Issue 10 October 2018

4th Draw: Mike Harvey won a magnifying glass.

#### **MARBLE GAME**

Mike Wardlow won the opportunity to draw a marble. He drew a white marble.

There being nothing further for the good of the meeting, President Scales adjourned the meeting at 8:03 PM.

#### **CALENDAR OF EVENTS**

October 2, 2018 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant. October 6, 2018 Deep South **Treasure Hunt at Smith** Lake Park. October 16, 2018 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant. November 6, 2018 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant. **November 20, 2018** WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant. December 4, 2018 TBD

